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Mr. Kenneth M. Rubin, Esg. STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Ken.Rubin@fpl.com

RE: Docket No. 20180144-EIl — Review of 2019-2021 storm hardening plan, Florida Power &
Light Company.

Dear Mr. Rubin,

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power and Light Company
(FPL) provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Please refer to FPL’s response to question 1 of staff’s first data request. FPL filled out the
table with meeting information concerning CIF and hurricane planning. Please fill out the
table to include vegetation management meetings.

Meetings with Local Government

Contact information provided
Pending Issues/Follow- to local authorities

up Items Y N

Entity | Date(s) | Topics

2. Please refer to FPL’s response to question 2 of staff’s first data request. FPL stated that
its External Affairs Managers communicate with counties that have small populations of
FPL customers.

a. Through what means of communication do these counties receive assistance,
information and support from FPL (e.g., in-person meetings, email, phone
conferences, etc.)?

b. Has FPL encountered any problems with communicating with these counties
during a storm event? If so, how were the problems resolved?
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3. Please refer to FPL’s response to question 4 of staff’s first data request. Please provide an
example of “sound engineering practices and feasibility.”

4. Please refer to FPL’s response to questions 4, 5, and 6 of staff’s first data request.

a. How does FPL gather historical locational information for purposes of screening
and/or selecting locations for storm hardening projects?

b. Does FPL track this information on a GIS basis?
I. If not, please explain why not.
Please file all responses electronically no later than Friday, February 8, 2019, on the

Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing web Form. Please contact me at (850) 413-6524 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Johana Nieves
Johana Nieves
Office of the General Counsel

JEN/nah

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk





